
Memorandum
Item 9b

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: June 14, 2023
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations and Exhibits Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Friday, May 5, 2023 and reviewed Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations from Section 0000 Philosophy-Goals-Objectives and Comprehensive Plans and 
Section 5000 Students of the CCSD Board Policy Manual.  The Committee tabled discussion on AR 0410 
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities/Notice of Rights Under Section 504 and AR 0520 School 
Accountability/School Improvement until we can get clarification from CCSD’s legal counsel and the 
Association of Alaska School Boards.  The CCSD Board approved as a 1st reading the Board Policies and 
Administrative Regulations from Section 0000 – Philosophy-Goals-Objectives and Comprehensive Plans during 
the May 17, 2023 Board meeting.  

Section 0000 – Philosophy-Goals-Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

Concept and Roles BP 0000
Goals for the School District BP 0200
Craig City School District Board of Education Goals AR 0200
Goals for Student Learning BP 0210
Craig City Schools Exit Student Outcomes AR 0210
Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities BP 0410
Community School Program BP 0430
Review and Evaluation BP 0500
School District Report Card BP/AR 0510
School Accountability/School Improvement BP 0520

Section 5000 – Students

Promotion/Acceleration/Retention BP 5123

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented Board Policies and Administrative Regulations as a 2nd 
and final reading.   


